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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
ARMED FORCES SECURITY AGENCY 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 
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-~ .... -

Dr. John von Baumann 
The InsUtute tor .Advancal Study 
Princeton, Hetir Jersy 

Dear Dl". von Neumannr 

IN REPLY REFER TO 

1rebruary19S2 

Mr. Friedman regrets that, because ot illness, he has been 

unable to reply to your letter of January twnty..m.nth. 

He has instructed me to address to you a letter stating that 

he hopes to retum to his duties on Mon:lq1 ll Februaey, at which 

time he will moat certainzy' give your letter bis prompt attention 

am v.Ul conter with Dr. Engstrom arr:l others concerning suitable 

arrangements for meeting either be.tore or after the third meeting 

or SCAG. 

Mary c. Lane 
Captain, WAC 
Aas•t. to Mr. Friedman 
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